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PUBLIC NOTICE 

AMENDED 

 

 
DATE:  September 26, 2025    

 

TO:  Committee Member Toni Jones  

Committee Member Edwina Agee  

Council President Ron Jackson 

Members of City Council 

  Mayor Annette M. Blackwell 

  Directors, Chiefs, Department Heads 

   

FROM: Stafford L. Shenett,  Chairman 

 

RE:  Finance Committee Meeting 

 

 

In accordance with Section 220.01(e)(4) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Maple Heights, 

a Finance Committee Meeting will be held on Thursday, October 2, 2025 at 7:15 p.m. in the 

2nd Floor Council Chambers, Maple Heights City Hall, 5353 Lee Road, Maple Heights, Ohio, to 

discuss the following:   

 

• Interview Mayor’s candidate for Finance Director  

 

• Discussion regarding updating the Salary Ordinance to reflect Council 

Clerk pay scale  

• Discussion regarding ORD 2025--76 

 

 

 

 

 

/s/ Stafford L. Shenett                            

Stafford L. Shenett, Chairman                               

Finance Committee                                                 

Maple Heights City Council 


